

Musician, Teacher

26/03/1978 Via Carnaro 8 Pordenone +39.3294020955 www.robertocolussi.com info@robertocolussi.com

Colussi Roberto

ABOUT

I have been teaching music for more than twenty years with passion. I also try to convey my side as a musician to the students, so that they are always motivated and understand the usefulness of the path followed. I have never stopped studying, trying to constantly expand the didactic material available for students.

SOFTWARE

Intermediate
Intermediate
Intermediate
Advanced
Intermediate
Intermediate
Intermediate

SPOKEN LANGUAGES

Inglese Italiano Spagnolo Intermediate Mothertongue Basic

PROFESSIONAL TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Da 09 2018 A 06 2021 Aviano – Italia	Vendramini Scuole Guitar Teacher Tasks performed: individual and group courses from basic to advanced level.
Da 09 2009 A 06 2021 Aviano – Italia	Community Center Aviano Usaf Guitar Teacher Tasks performed: individual and group courses from basic to advanced level.
Da 09 2003 A 06 2021 Zoppola – Italia	Associazione l'Arte della Musica Guitar Teacher & Ensemble Tasks performed: individual and group courses from basic to advanced level. For some students, preparation for admission to the Trieste Conservatory.
Da 09 2003 A 06 2021 Aviano — Italia	Istituto di Musica della Pedemontana Guitar Teacher, Theory & Harmony Tasks performed: individual and group courses from basic to advanced level. For some students, preparation for admission to the Castelfranco Conservatory.
Da 09 2009 A 06 2013 Pordenone– Italia	Play School of Music Guitar Teacher & School Coordination Tasks performed: individual and group courses from basic to advanced level.
Da 01 2002 A 08 2009 Pordenone – Italia	Centro Educazione Musica Guitar Teacher & Ensemble Tasks performed: individual and group courses from basic to advanced level. For some students, preparation for admission to the Conservatories of Trieste, Udine, Rovigo.

INTERESSI

Sport: Bike, Run

Passions: Photography, Video Making

Progetti:

- Writing Manuals
- Audio / Visual Realizations for Schools and Musical Groups and for Social Media

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Thomas Walsh, Luke Gillespie, Bobby Shew.

		Electronic Graduate Perito I.T.I.S. A. Malignani
20		Jazz & Pop Degree and Advanced Diploma in Classical Guitar
K	lagenfurt – Austria	Gustav Mahler Privatuniversität für Musik
19	998-2013	Workshop e Private Lessons
E		Jim Hall, Tuck Andress, David Becker, Bruce Becker, Scott Cooley, Philip Catherine, Kenny Wheeler, John Taylor, Agostino Di Giorgio, Christian Havel, Bruno
		Cesselli, Tolo Marton, Fabio Zeppetella, Andrea Allione, Glauco Venier, Paolo Giordano, Davide Mastrangelo, Gabriele Mirabassi, Bebo Ferra, Peter Helbolzeimer, Norma Winstone, Judy Niemack,

I authorize the processing of personal data contained in my curriculum vitae based on art. 13 of Legislative Decree 196/2003 and art. 13 of EU Regulation 2016/679 relating to the protection of individuals with regard to the processing of personal data.